PERE MARQUETTE PARK

Pere Marquette is a 1.9 acre park located in the heart of downtown Milwaukee, directly west of the Marcus Center for the Performing Arts.  The site is bounded by State Street on the north, Kilbourn Avenue on the south, the Milwaukee River to the east and the Milwaukee County Historical Museum, which is adjacent to Old World Third Street on the west.

The park is named in honor of Father Jacques Marquette, a French Jesuit Missionary and explorer, who lived from 1637 to 1675.  It is believed that Father Marquette camped in the vicinity of the current park site in the early 1670’s.  Prior to this site being designated Pere Marquette, the park now named Zeidler Union Square bore his name in the 1950’s.

Initial acquisition of land for the park commenced in 1965.  Most of the property was purchased by Milwaukee County, however, there were some parcels that were donated.  The County was assisted in financing the purchases and razing of the many structures by funds from a Federal Open Space Program.

The original development of the park was completed in 1976 and coincided with the celebration of the Bicentennial.  As part of this project, North Plankinton Avenue between Kilbourn Avenue and Third Street was vacated by the City of Milwaukee which allowed for a seamless transition between the Historical Museum and the park.

An original marble statue of Pere Marquette, which had been a gift from Marquette High School on the occasion of the school’s 100th birthday in the 1950’s, had stood in what is now Zeidler Union Square Park.  However, vandalism had taken its toll and the statue had been in storage for a number of years to preserve it from further deterioration.  In 1987 the Milwaukee Sentinel Newspaper in honor of the 150th anniversary of its founding and the 350th anniversary of Father Marquette’s birth, funded the creation of a bronze replica of the statue.  This statue with its stone backdrop now stands in the southwest portion of the park near the corner of North Plankinton and West Kilbourn Avenue.

In 1994, the park, through cooperation between Milwaukee County and the City of Milwaukee, underwent a major renovation.  This project funded by the Milwaukee Riverwalk District and a donation from Midwest Express Airlines resulted in improvements which included construction of a gazebo on the river’s edge as well as a boat landing, new walks, landscaping of the site and new lighting.

Pere Marquette provides a green oasis in the downtown area as well as access to the Milwaukee River.  The park, which supports a multitude of activities, also provides a vital link in the Riverwalk system.
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